

vivo Mobile Communication Co., Ltd.
FCC C2PC Request Letter

May 12, 2014

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
AUTHORIZATION AND EVALUATION DIVISION
7435 OAKLAND MILLS ROAD
COLUMBIA, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AUCY-V2419

To Whom It May Concern:

Applicant name respectfully requests a class II permissive change for FCC ID:
2AUCY-V2419, original

grant date 09/30/2024. There are no hardware or RF parameters software changes.

Except below:

Change1: The battery is changed from BA60 to BA86

Change2: the charging power is changed from 15W to 44W.

Change3: Added the charger: V4440L0A0-US

Change4: Added the USB cable: BK-C-49-B

Change5: Added the model name: V2458

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours Sincerely.

Print name: Jianfeng Xiang

Signature: Manager

Company name: vivo Mobile Communication Co., Ltd.

